

IHL/G.

400032-27

March 2, 1920.

Sir,-

With reference to your letter of January 30th last, regarding the loan to Moses Monture, I beg to say that the cheque for \$175.15 was forwarded to you on the 28th ultimo. The harness was allowed but only \$72.70 will be allowed on the purchase of the waggon. Monture, therefore, will have to meet the balance of the purchase price of the waggon himself.

You should advise him accordingly.

Your obedient servant,



Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Gordon J. Smith, Esq.,
Indian Superintendent,
Brantford, Ont.



Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
24 February 1920 - 11 March 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5800)

From
Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA